
From: Laws, Susanne K (DelDOT)
To: ken@axeng.com
Subject: RE: PODS Bridgeville
Date: Friday, December 2, 2022 11:05:17 AM

No, we’re not adding any additional comments, were waiting for the SWM report per Jun,
so as long as that’s satisfactory, we’re ready to approve.
Thanks,
Susanne
 
From: ken@axeng.com <ken@axeng.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2022 10:47 AM
To: Laws, Susanne K (DelDOT) <Susanne.Laws@delaware.gov>
Subject: RE: PODS Bridgeville
 
Susanne,
 
Should I be concerned that an entirely new set of eyes is review this project when
we were requested to send Finals a month ago?
 
Ken
 
From: Xie, Jun (DNREC) <Jun.Xie@delaware.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 10:44 AM
To: ken@axeng.com
Cc: Laws, Susanne K (DelDOT) <Susanne.Laws@delaware.gov>; Schroder, Ryan (DelDOT)
<Ryan.Schroder@delaware.gov>; Donna Colton <Donna.Colton@sussexconservation.org>
Subject: Re: PODS Bridgeville
 
Ken, 
 
Yes, we ran over the project status yesterday. Ryan will run a quick review and confirm with Danielle
about SWM reports is good, then Susanne should be able to approve the EP.
 
Thanks,
 
Jun

From: ken@axeng.com <ken@axeng.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 4:30:12 PM
To: Xie, Jun (DNREC) <Jun.Xie@delaware.gov>
Cc: Laws, Susanne K (DelDOT) <Susanne.Laws@delaware.gov>; Schroder, Ryan (DelDOT)
<Ryan.Schroder@delaware.gov>; Donna Colton <Donna.Colton@sussexconservation.org>
Subject: RE: PODS Bridgeville
 
Jun,
 
Based on our last e-mail, the only missing item for approval of this project is
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Sediment and Stormwater Approval from the Sussex Conservation District.  Do your
records agree with that?

Thank you,
 
Ken
 
Kenneth R. Christenbury, P.E.
President, Axiom Engineering, LLC
18 Chestnut Street
Georgetown, DE 19947
Answering Service(302) 855-0810
Office 302-858-4466
Fax   855-0812
 
ken@axeng.com
www.axeng.com
 

 
 
 
From: Xie, Jun (DNREC) <Jun.Xie@delaware.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 2:54 PM
To: Ken Christenbury <ken@axeng.com>
Cc: Laws, Susanne K (DelDOT) <Susanne.Laws@delaware.gov>; Schroder, Ryan (DelDOT)
<Ryan.Schroder@delaware.gov>
Subject: PODS Bridgeville
 
Hi Ken,
 
I would like to introduce Ryan to you. Ryan is going to take over the ERT project and continue to
access you from now on.
Please feel free to contact Ryan or Susanne if you need any assistance with this project.
 
Good luck with all your projects.
 
Jun Xie
Expedited Review Team Project Engineer
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Division of Planning Development Coordination
Delaware Department of Transportation
800 S. Bay Rd, Dover, DE 19901
Tel: 302-760-2667
 


